
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION DC 204

THIS IS MGINING F JR #

DATE FILM~ED

CAMERAN~

3/1h f CAMERA ND# LOF

zL<fa,3u 00%0,r



/

r A'
ft.

%1s. (Colleen T. Sealander. Attorney
Vederal Election (Commission
Central Eniforcement D~ocket
Washington. D.C. 210436N

i?'. i i

('WI:lR-0i( IIl \l\ 1. 1F(). MiR 4499

Ihxir \k Sealander.

Pleas~e accept this letter as-. a counter-complaint ag'ainst the Vennessee D~emocratic Party
arild thle C'on uressrnan Bart Gordon Committee for violatiniz F [C rules and reuilations regarding
u n)Ldetitahlty of "Matters I 'nder RevieNN.

We contend that Will Cheek's complaint (N11R 4481) filed October 23. 1996
acl-ainlst the (fill for Coneress Comnititee \\as clean'\ tiled to aid Mr. (ij11*s oplxonent Bart
GTordon in his reelection. and \we believe the Federal Election C'ommission was misused
in the process. In addition to misrepresentingi the FIEC bv alleging in hundreds of
thousands of dollars of paid political advertisements on television, radio and direct mail
that the FEC \\as -investicatinu- Mr. (1i1l. the Tennessee Democratic Party. specifically
Will T. Cheek. and the Conieressman Bart Gordon Committee. specifically Bart Gordon.
violated FEC la%~ 2 U.S.C. sec. 437g(a)(4)(B) and sec. 4-37 g(a)(12)(A) by disclosing
Nwihout the Gill for Coneress Committee's permission the MU~R number and details of
this FE:C complaint.

V-he (fill tbr Congress Committee ne~er submitted in wrTitinje to the EEC that we
\0. i hed this matter to be made public. He Cull1 for Congress Committee notified the
IC r,,ere- ;mn Bart ( iordon Committee on ( )ctober 24. 1900% that the\ hA violated FEC
ru',ec- ind reguLlations, and x\ e requested that tile\ immediatel\ w thdra\\ all paid
Aix ertirinu that referred to thle matter i \hi hit. a1 1 hat request \\ as ignored.

\ccrdigl' x'e re spectfUll\ reques:t relict'he that the Commri!sion rule onl
\0hether tile I elnesee lDemocratilk Part\. rpeciticalIN \\ill I . Cheek, and thle
( n,_re.-mnan Barti ( fordon Comittel~e. rpe%:1tlCal\ B'Iart ( iordon. \ iolated 1:1 C Ili\\

,,x crnnw T, the confidentialitx, ol'A\Iatter, I 'nier Rex iev\- i please cee e~hibits. b.c.d)

e app reciate \1 k ur as,%, *tac and a ttenltion 1 to t hi ma It ter

-4, '-.

A- - \ ~ ~

~ C.

\nthn~ ( rande. Nianauer
cI ( i r C neress Committee
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1? 14 ' 8~ovem her 2 1. 1 996



ADDENDUM 0

As required, here are the full names and addresses of all respondents to our counter-complaint:

Will T. Cheek, Chairman
The Tennessee Democratic Party
1808 West End Avenue
Suite #515
Nashville, TN 37203-3315

Congressman Bart Gordon
Congressman Bart Gordon Committee
P.O. Box 2008
Murfreesboro. TN 37133
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MEMORANDUM TO:
FROM:

DATFE:
RE:

BART GORDON
JEFF BIVINS.
Legal Counsel. (Gill for Congress Committee
10.24.96
CHEE11'K FE('COMPI.AINT _________

This correspondence is notification that. through paid advertising, you are currently in violation

of Federal Election Commission statutes 2 U.S.C. sec. 437 g(a)(4)(B1) sec. 437 g(aX I2)(A) which

state that complaints against Committees '. ilremain confidential unless the respndnt

notifies the FEC in wvriting that the matter should remain public.-

Mt'R 4489 is only an accusation by a political partisan and you have misrepresented it as an

Investigation. If y-our Committee continues to violate Federal Election law we will seek remedy

with the appropriate federal agencies immediately. Due to the seriousness of your violation you

%%III receive no further warning prior to action being taken.

Cc WVIl Cheek.
Tennessee Democratic Parts



GORDON TELEVISION AD:
10/31 through 11/4

VO:

Steve Gill has twisted the truth with negative
tricks and deception, The Tennessan say's
Gill's tax attack on Bart is f'alse.

Gill even falsified newspaper headlines and
made up a quote.

But Gill can't twist the truth. Taxpayers sued
Gill eight times in Knoxville and twice more in
Anderson County for not paying his property
taxes.

And Gill is under investigation for using
campaign money to get his repossessed car
back.

Steve Gill: tricks. deception, desperate.

GRAPHIC:

Swirling tornado throughout ad.

(iII pictured in left corner and Tennessean

headline in bottom right corner.

Tennessean headline in bottom right replaced
with scene from Gill ad - Super:- *'FA4LS
stamped across Gill ad.

Super. I()0 times for back taxes -bottom

left shows generic court documents.

Car in right bottom corner. Supevr: MUR 4489.

Steve Gill's head blows in twister. Super:
Tricks. deception, desperate.

Disclaimer: 'Paid/oir hi' the Congressman Bart Gordon Committee



GORDON RADIO AD:
10/23 through 11/4

Nashville Lawver Steve Gill is trying to trick us again. (Gill claims he is not under

investigation for having his prsronal car repossessed and then using campaign money to get his

wheels back.

But the Federal lFlection Commission sa,. s there is an investigation. The official case

number is MI 'R4489)and Gjill claims he's ne' er been sued for failing to pay his taxes but that's

politician talk. Gill's business S & L Enterprises was sued 8 times for not pay-ing it's property

taxes. and what Gill doesn't tell you is the S in S & 1L stands for Steve.

And Gill's attacks on Bart Gordon are false. the truth is Bart Gordon has voted to cut

taxes 66 times and he voted against Congressional pay increases 12 times. Don't be tricked by

the slick lawyer talk of Steve Gill. The truth Steve Gill is a desperate politician and desperate

po~liticians do desperate things.
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STEVE GILL RENTS THIS SELDOM USED COUR
BUILWING TO THE GOVERNMENT, PAID FOR

~WITH $217,000 OF YOUR~A MONEY.

(,Z t Y 'V 0 £



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* Washington, DC 20463

December 3, 1996

Anthony L. Grande, Manager
(fill for Congess Committee
1730 General George Patton Drive, Suite 212
Brentwood, TN 37027

RE: MUR 4589

C, Ek-ar Mr. Grande:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 22, 1996, of the complaint you filed
Alleging possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended ("the
Act"). The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You wIll be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be sworn to in the same manner
as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4589. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
dec~ription of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

C% Sincerely,

F. Andrew Tur1by
Supervisory Aftorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Fnc Josure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20483

December 3, 1996

WIlT. Cheek, Chairman
The Tennessee Democratic Party
1808 West End Avenue, Suite 515
Nashville, TN 37203-33 15

RE: MUR 4589

Dear! Mr. Cheek:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that the
Trennessee Democratic Party ("Committee") and you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 4589. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to you earlier due to an administrative oversight. Under the
Act. you have the opportunity to demnstr~ate in writing that no action should be taken against
the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materiads
%khich you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of' receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take fuirther action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)XB) and
S43 7g(a X I 2)(A) unless you notifyr the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be

made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission bN completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Erik Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

7F inew T ey
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20483

December 2, 1996

Richard F. Laroche, Jr., Treasurer
Congressman Bart Gordon Committee
P0 Box 2008
Murfreesboro, 'IFN 37133

RE: MUR 4589
C,

Dear Mr. Laroche:

01The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Congress
Bart Gordon Committee ("Committee"') and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
We have numbered this matter MUR 4589. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to you earlier due to an administrative oversight Under the
C". Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against

the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. W~here appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter %kill remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4XB) and
§ 437g(a)( I 2)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communicat ions from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Erik Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

SupervisoryAttorney
Central F Yforement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint

It- 2. Procedures

c 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20483

Decemnber 3, 1996

The Honorable Bart Gordon
940 East Northfield Boulevard
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

RE: MUTR 4589

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that you may
- have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of

the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4589. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to you earlier due to an administrative oversight. Under the
Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in %rnting that no action should be taken against
you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
Office. must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4XB) and
§ 437g(a)( I 2)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
co~mmunications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Erik Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's prcdue for handling
complaints.

Sincerely.

F. ndre-wvI' ey
Supervisor Attorney
Central F orcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

v 3. Designation of Counsel Statement



TEYNNASEE
DEMOCRA TIC PARTY

December 20, 1996

Via Fax transmission
202-219-3923

F. Andre%% Turley
Superv iiw4ry Attorne-v
Central Entorcement Document
Federal Election Commission
Washington. D.C. 20463

Rei Federal Election Commission
MUR4589

Dear Mr. Turley.

On December 3. 1996. you forwarded to Mr. Will T. Cheek. Chairman of the
Tennessee Democratic Party, a Complaint which had been filed by the Gill for Congress
Committee on November 21. 1996. arnd which was mnbered by the Federal Election
Commission as MUTR4589. In your December 3. 1996 correspordence to Chairman Cheek. you
noted that the Complaint had not been sent to the Tennessee Democratic Party earlier due to an
administrative oversight. The December 3. 1996 correspondence from you to Chairman Cheek
vAas received on December 5 or 6. 1996. The correspondence and attached Complaint was
provided to me approximately one (1) week later.

Pursuant to the December 3. 1996 correspondence. a response. addressed to the
General ci's office. must be submitted within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the letter.

Included In the- December 3. 1996 correspondence was a -Description of Preliminary~ Procedures
for P)rocess ing Complaints filed with the Federal Election Commission- (-Description of
P~relinrt Procedures"). The Description of Preliminar- Procedures provides the opportunit\
it) request an extension of time in which to respond to the Complaint.

T'his correspo~ndence %~ Ill serve as a request for an extension of time to respvond
ito the Complaint in the above- referenced matter. As referenced above, the Complaint in this
matter \\,&. recei'ed in the office of the Tennessee D~emocratic Party on December 5 or 6. 1996.
IBecal.I, ot the holiday season. and .Jue to the fact that the Complaint is. in fact, a counter-
comiplaint to Ml R4489, many facts must be clarified with reg~ard to MUR4489. as wvell as with
reulird ito the (Complaint filed in MUR4589. We believe these reasons represent goo0d cause as

1808 West End A,.en..A - -Sute 515 -Nasnvie. Tennessee 37203-3315 - !6151 327-9779 - AX 615 327-9759



F. Andrew Turley
Dekcember 20. 1996
Page 2

to why an extension should be granted. as provided in the Description of Preliminary
procedures.

Due to the fact that most offices wIll he. for all intents and purposes. closed
through the end of the year. we would request an extension until January 15. 1997 in which to
file a response to this Complaint. If you should have any questions. please do not hesitate to
Lontact me at (615)25-2'306.

Very truly y'ours.

TENNESSEE DEMOCRATIC PARTY

I n E. Hastings
gal Counsel

JEH:th

cc: Will Cheek



)D)DEMOCRA TIC PARTY

January 15, 1997

VIA FACSIMILE - 202-219-3923
AND FEDERAL EXES

The Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 EStreet N.W., Room 657
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4589

Dear Madam or Sir:

A complaint was filed by the Gill for Congress Committee against -the Tennessee
Democratic Party. specifically Will T. Cheek, and the Congressman Bart Gordon Committee.
specifically Bart Gordon" on November 21, 1996. This response to that complaint is being
made pursuant to that correspondence dated December 3, 1996 from Mr. F. Andrew Turley to
Will T. Cheek. Chairman of the Tennessee Democratic Party, and pursuant to the regulations
contained in I11 CFR § 111.6.

Initially, it should be noted that the complaint does not comply with the
regulations contained in I11 CFR §11 .4I (d)(l) in that it does not "clearly identify as a respondent
each person or entity who is alleged to have committed a violation." The complaint states that
-the Tennessee Democratic Party, specifically Will T. Cheek" when. in fact, the Tennessee
Democratic Party and Mr. Cheek are separate "persons" in terms of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971. as amended. It is unclear. therefore. whether the complaint is being
levied agzainst the Tennessee Democratic Party, with Mr. Cheek being named in his role as
ChAirman of d-w PartY. or whether the complaint is against the Tennessee Democratic Party and
against Mr. Cheek separately as an individual. For reasons that the complaint filed by the Gill
for Congress Committee does not comply with the requirements of 11 CFR §111.4. the
complaint should be dismissed.

Alternatively, for purposes of the opportunity provided in the regulation contained
in I I CFR § 111 .6 to demonstrate that no action should be taken on this complaint, the
assumption will be made that the complaint by the Gill for Congress Committee is being made
aeainst the Tennessee Democratic Party with Mr. Cheek being named in his role as Chairman
of the Tennessee Democratic Party.

1808 West End Avenue -Suite 515 -Nashvilie. Tennessee 37203-33 15 -(6151 327-9779 -FAX (615) 32-7-9759



Federal Election Commission
JanuarN 15. 1997
Page 2

11 CUR § 111.6 provides a respondent. in this case the Tennessee Democratic
Pry -aopportunity odmosrt that noaction should be taken ontebssofa

complaint ..-- Tecomplaint \'vas filed o n N ovember 21 96 )O ecember 20. 1996, the

Commission granted an extension until Januar\ 15, 1997 for the Tennessee Democratic Paty

to respond. This response. therefore. is heiniv filed on behalf of the Tennessee Democratic

Party. This response sets forth reasons %% h\ the Commissi should take no action it) (his

matter.
Mr. Steve Gill \kas, a -candidate- pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act

Of 1971. as amended. The Gill for Congress Committee is a -political committee" as defined

by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended. As such. both Mr. Gill and the

(;ill tor Congress Committee are subject to the provisions contained in the Federal Election

Campaigan Act of 197 1. as amended. to~rether with the rules and regulations promulgated

pursuant thereto.

Included in these rules and regulations. among others. are requirements

c' )nen the registration. organization, and recordkeeping b\ political committees (I11 CFR.
Part 102);- reports by political committees i I1 CFR. Part 104): document filing~ 411 CFR. Part

105)~: allocations of candidate and committee activities (11 CFR. Part 106):- contribution and

expenditure limitations and prohibitions 411 CUR. Part 1104; and corporate and labor

organization activity (11I CFR. Part 1144. As a "person w~ho belieses that a violation of any

* statute or reeulation o'er wh ic th Comsso hauidcion has Occurred or is about to

OCcur"*. the Tennessee Democratic Pamt is empowered to file a complaint in writing with regard

to -such violations. 11I CER § 1114 4a). Any contention that the complaint initiating MUR 4489

*filed October 23. 1Q96 atgainst the Gill for Congyress Committee "\%%as clearly filed to aid Mr.
Gill's opponent. Bart Gordon. in Is reelection." is w~ithout merit, but more importantly, is a

co ntention \O hih has no bearing on the ability of "any person- to file a complaint when a
xiolation Of a statute or reglulation has occurred, Pursuant to I11 CUR §111.4. the Tennessee

Democratic Pan\. Mlr Wil Tr Check. )r *i'.m person- i' cleirl,. ernrv.kered ito file a complaint
to report a %i olation of those law., and reigulations o' er Muhch the Federal E~lection Commission

has jurlJisdicti

InI Its complaint, the (Jill t ,r Congress Commliittee allege, that thle [ennessee

1)erocratic ill\t "violated [LC km'. 2 U Is C cs.: 43ea44iB h.dclsn \ithout the

Gill for CongreSN Commnittee's primission the Nil R numbevr and details of this FL 1:omplant.
;:i C :e 43',(ai4id3' proivides as ol's

iBi)( i No action h\ the ( 'nim-ission or ill\ perskin. aid

noiormialt' den'. ed. in co:knnctionl '\ Ith ill.

%> nc il at io n attempt 1,% ihre (imm iss u n uinde r



Federal Elect Ion (Commission
January 15, 1997
Page 3

subparagraph I A) ma> be made public hy the
Commission %%ittiout the %%ritten consent of the
respondent and thle ('ommission

(Ii ita conciliation aivreement is agtreed upon by the
Commission andi the respoindent. the Coimmission shall
make public any conciliatioin agreement sii~ned by both
the Commission and the respondent. If the
Commission makes a determination that a person has
not violated this Act or chapter 95 or chapter 96 of
Title 26. the Commiossion shall make public such
determination.

The only prohibition %et forth in 2 U S C. $37g_(a)(4(B) is against actions being

made public *b\ the Commission This statutor\ provision is not applicable to any person

or entity other than the Commission and. therefore. cannot serve as a basis for any, complaint

by the Gill for Congyress Committee against the Tennessee Democratic Partv.

ANdditionally. the Gill for Congres s Committee alleges that the Tennessee

Democratic Party -violated FEC la\% Sec. 43 1gi a 12)1A) by disclosing without the Gill for

Congress Committee's permission the MUR number and details of this FEC complaint.-
2 U.S.C. §437oan 2)n A) prov ide,

1 I2 n . An\ notification or in~ estigation made under
thlis section shall not he made public by the
(Commission o r t) an\ perw n \%ithout the written

consent of the pers on recei\ ML, %uch notification or the
Pe rson -, it re % Io i h ti _ h in-estiieation is
made .

I-le Tennessee l1mora.tPrt> hav, in no \%a\ violated 2 U S.C.

§437) 2a) 12)( i .. e prohibition aLCai.,t makinLg a notification or investigation public is not

applicable \% hen thle person \\ ith re~t. ToI% horn uh an inetgton is made has consented

to such di-,closure [i'u Jleatlk i, thle _-ase \ ith thle Gill tor Cong-ress Committee.

Inimediatel\ uhsequctit to, the: tilinL, tA thle complaint initiating MI'R 4489. the

Gill for Corwre'.c' C~ inittee i-1.1d a p-rc- release n tiing that the subject of the complaint

(repossession l a lo-,rd L\plor-er anld rA\ nient1 0I umis due \% ith campaign funds) was the result

of paper\%-ork troluble and \\,t, a minilake I urthcr. in t -Gooid Ne \S campaign announcement

I ;, R .,



Federal Election Commission
JanuarN 15. 1997
Page 4

by the Gill for Congress Committee. the Gill for Congress Committee publicized the
Commission's actions in MIUR 4489 (copy attached as Exhibit A). Finally, in a television
advertisement prodiuced b% the Gill for Congress Committee, the investigation which was the
subj- ect of MUR 4489 %%&affirmatively addressed b% the Gill for Congress Committee (script
for television advertisement kittached as Exhihit B). It is clear. therefore. that the Gill for

Conitress, Committee attempted to use the initiation of the investigation to its own beniefit. The
Gill for Congress Co~mmittee cannot now be heard to say that it did not desire the fact of this
investflatiofl to be- made public %,.hen. in fact, the Gill for Congress Committee used the fact of
the investivation in its own political campaign material.

The complaint b the Gill for Congress Committee 4 actually% a counter-complaint
to M1UR 44891 Is nothingy more than an attempt to divert attention from the substantive violations
set forth in MUR 4489. Mr Gill. the Republican party .s nominee, and Congressman Bart

C Gordon engaged In a hard fouight camraign. This \%as the second time in four 14 years Mr. Gill
had challenged Congressman Gordon at the polls. Given the opportunity to choose. in both
instances the voters chose Congressman Gordon over Mr. Gill. Probably as important as any
o)ther fact in tr\ in~l to understand the reason for this baseless complaint filed by the Gill for
Congaress Committee is the fact that a narrow defeat suffered by Mr. Gill in 1994 was followed
b\ a resoundine and overm~helming victory by Congressman Gordon in 1996. Instead of
t'(oowin2 the 1Q94 election results with a similar. or as anticipated. better showing. Mr. Gill's

*public support faltered gral in 199

Trhis election I~ Sok)er. The complaint filed by the Gill for Congress Committee
reresents a.n inabilitN to recogni o acknowledge) this fact.

The Tenness-ee 11emocratic Party. WIll T, Cheek. Chair. submits this letter setting
forth the realsons %%h the Cominission should take no action in this matter. Accordingly. the
Tennessee IDemkvcratic: P.Irt- . Will T. Cheek. Chair. respectfull\ requests that the Commission
dismiss, thi, conhplaint.

lN-NFSS1LI- I)EMOCRATIC PARTY.

'-4 .egal Co~unsel



9 GOO'D NEWS!
17 days to victoiy

More Good News from the Gill campaign:

994 you know that f rjust 4 Gordon voters in each 6th district prccinct had switched oheir support to

Steve two years ag. Gordoia would have been I*"g gone and Steve mrould have been CoDgrSSMAn?

Tha!'s how close it va5 -. a switch of just 41 votws per precinct. And it's goanS to be that close again this

yea.

Our latest p011 shov s Steve already winning amona 6th District men -- &ad arrong those voters most

riterested in the rac! And it sh~ows Steve end Gordon ir. a statistical deed-heat amongR ds noct likly

to vote -- and vao: those w.o have ehready formed an opinion about both candidates. But Steve is

still trailing among those voterrs who !,.ven' had time to focus on the race yet -- especialy womec. And

Gvrdon is loading t Ae airwaves waith a!!ck ads to keep themn ctonfused about the real Steve Gill. That

means we havet to 'aQrk even hardier to turn out Sv Gill vote between now and November Sth.

STIE VLE ON A &0". WITH NE LNDORSLENTS:

Mayror David We! uk at Wt. Judiet Sl ayor Jerry Shaiber of IFranklin -- Mayor Lacey Baud Of

Fairvies.- and Ma yoU' Cb*YWe Kuppei of 'Nolensville just joined doze ns of other local officials in

endorsing Sieve foi Congrems

Anid the U.S Chanwber of Commerce juat joined the Temnewst PoNL? DeneYohei AM@chd.3 the

Mi6ddle Teanee Home Bufdmr. thec Mddle Tewe~e SnAi Dusineas Coalilon. the b!t~e

Tennessee ApinrUhet AssociAtion and dozens of other grassrocts groups in endorsing Steve sad

encoturuging their t h Distsict meimbers to vote for hims on November 5th.

I?{LMSE COUN II:
3ordon's larsing gruund fatin treditiowil Democratic areas. 7ake Putnam CounTy for example. 600

supporters rallied f _, Steve inl Cookevile lost week~. §D. Aod out polls showa' Gordon's uinder-

performing in who- he considered hIus tse couinties (Clay. MaconL Marshal. etc.) What's clear is that

no one likes that B r' voted to raise cur taxcs 40 tisne* and then raised his pey $4,5.0O0 -- regardless of

'w.bere they live or t yv vo-ed in the psst.

RACE BOIL OWN TO TAXES, TRUST, TAKE-HOME PRAY
We must get the tr th out to off -set Gordon s harsh perswial istack* against Steve.

bast Gordo i's voted to raise out taxes cver 40 ts.~es -- th,-r used our tax money to vote hiutnsel!

ov1er S 5,O( 0 an pay raises Oordzns cut our take-home psy. but rewardcd huznsself with big pay

hike b. Tia 'a not rht.

2, Steve watl ' i.,ht to cut taxes -- tc boos! 'eke-home pay and to help small businesses create mont

better payti P, o , Anid he's pledged tc cppose any artemnpt to raise incorte taxes in the next

sesslln of .:ongtess, "Gordon 1, refuscd !c take that. pledge-and yov kzc-w wihat that mecans.)

P1:K:: !V - ,. Afrs orif



3.) Stowe 6.,1 s ulsswhob haas st-bandb IMW Az it is set womftD bauds to ah 68de

Mgt t. IHmsl0q m.ine as *ae =*I* itasmn uw Steve is uti fog CaUpesS. Mid "a bw

that Setie a s o w G M C cobmd. "& e =Ais -s O

les-pew IearteOmc gmkae.. CesgWOEun? Ycmald u"M know It frees O"wesi~

adsathat ottack Sunve eskh "d UAncanl9.)

Thanks 10 rawK SUPPOMt Stai raised Stell? SLOD.00 maore9=0o
Seebf30 (.069.0OO &wr Stewe vg. S27.00 &W 0..4o)- AM 70 Pament __ yes ovetr S9.

Gordonss total came hoos FACA Wu ofd ta tobbyist aXA 4 . he -fe~ta *0 ~
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AG3NDA DOCURN?30O. X98-13

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

iiIn the Matter of)

) CASE CLOSURES UNDER
ENFORCEMENT PRIORIT

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. INTRODUCTION.

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This report is submiutted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases.

11. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission

El'S was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendencv in inactive status or the lower prionity of the issues raised in the

matters relative to others presently pendir. - before the Commission, do not

warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED)

evaluates each incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a numerical rating of each case

Closing cases permits the

Commission to focus its limted resources on more important cases presently



pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 16 cases that do

not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.'I The attachment to

this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors

leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further

pursue the matter.

B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and

referrals to ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more

remote in time usually' require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to

the fact that the evidence of such activity' becomes more difficult to develop as it

ages. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more significant activity

also has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated

community In recognition of this fact. El'S provides us with the means to identify

those cases which remained

unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of staff resources for effective

investigation. The utility of commencing an investigation declines as these cases

age. until they reach a point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use

of the Commission's resources.

'Thewe cawes are MUR 4631 (Pew*%1C-Qirr). MUR 4661 (Cox end Amplacii Inc), MUR 4667 (Specter &
Grwwiaod ). MUR 4668 (Sd~uAokgkw Co"ipres). MLR 4672 (Friends of John O7ook). M UR 4673 (Papenfo~r
AssemNy). M1LR 4676 (Werrrn Comenvy )ervts, Committer), MUR 4677 (Patrick Kennedy); MUR 4681 (Jack
Blok). MhUR 4683 (Janice SduAkousky for Cowpres). M6UR 4684 (Sprtnanburg County Republicans); MLJR 4694
(Jan SchAkouskiy for Congrs). ILR 4695 (Sthaim-iky for Congress), MUR 46% (Janier Sdakousky for
Contgress). MUR 4703 (Dumont Insft~te/Rotrrt8 M-r). and Pre-MUR 356 (Pntzker for Congrss).



We have identified cases which have remained on the Central

Enforcement Docket for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We

recommend 27 of these cases be closed 3 Nine of these cases were part of the so-

called "Major %" cases that have not been able to be activated due to a lack of

resources to effectively pursue them in a timely fashion.4 Since the time period

rendering them stale has now passed, we recommend their closure at this time.

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and

direct closure of the cases listed below, effectiv'e February 24, 1998. Closing

Thaw caw% aft KIUR 4350 (Rn,vunJe-, Partv e'V.%liovawtd). 16LR 4355 (AQIua-Leisurr Indust -s. Inc.). MUR
4372 N". sA Drimwmitc Party). MLR 4.W4 (Auswn.ami *- Termw Limits). MUR 4472 (Committee to Elect
IarnstouI). NIUR 44183 (Nebraska Driwoiut. Stat' LCiwit,., CGwoiter). MUR 4504 (NH Democxratic State Party
CA-miwtter). A6L'R 4507 (Prople fi &mdna,t:) MU4R 4WQ (1%ellsf~ii for Senate)t, M UR 4565 (Bell for Congress),
MLR 4570 (Crwij-vev ra~ Andra wSearamJ) MLR 4571 (Sywrrt h'r Congrrss Commit tee). MUR 4572 (Friends
rf(Mi 8 Durmv). MUR 4575 (Dana Csgten) NILR 45%5 (Hughrs for Con gress Committee), MUR 4589
(Couprsma Sart Gerdor). NIUR 45921 (louw Pid'l. Teiei~samj. NtUR 4593 (Public Interest Ins ftuite). MUR 4599

(Ow~l Havnmxe'i 4 ). NIUR 40) (L)wmi- -\aN~w, " C)LAhk'm.). NIUR 4602(ltTSB.TL' Channel 3). MUR 4604
(Dava Coriowgtort). MUR 40 (Ovrusha Caduisr)u. Pp-kIL:R 166 (Coalition of Polat'caliv Actitor Christiansj, RAD
9%'F.09 (O'SulIirwn fo Congvrs). RAD 9bL-12 (41aw~a Nvomiraric Party), and RAE) 97NF-02 (Zien fior
Cortgrms

4 These cases are MUR 4350 (RejnwNa.-e Parry iI.%1uvrota). MUR 43,". (Netraska Democratic Party), MUR
4394 (Ameriarts for Term Limits), MLR 4472(Co'inuittff to Elect tVinston), MUR 4483 (Nebraska Democratic
Stite Central Committee). MUR 4504 (.\VH fDenkiyvt,. State Party Committee). NIUR 4507/ ( People for Boschntz:),
MUR 4509 ()Aellstc'ne foir Seniate). and MUR 4%a5 (P41l h-r Conprss)



these cases as of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the

necessary time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS.

A. Decline to open a MIUR, close the file effective February 24, 1998, and

approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

R AD %NF-09
RAD %L-12

3. RAD 97NF-02
4. Pre-MUR 346

5. Pre-MUR 356

B. Take no action, close the file effective March 2,1998, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

14. MIUR 4575
15 MIUR 4585
16 MIUR 4589
17 MUR 4592
18. MUR 4593
19. MIUR 4599
20. MUR 4601
21 MUR 4602
22 M NUR 4604
231 MUR 4605
24 MIUR 4631
25 NIL:R 4661
26, NUR 4667

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.

MUR 4668
MUR 467'2
MUR 4673
MUR 4676
MUR 4677
MUR 4681
MUR 4683
MUR 4684
MUR 4694
MUR 4695
MUR 4696
MUR 4703

- -

Date Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

MUR 4350
MUR 4355
MUR 4372
MUR 4394
MUR 4472
MIUR 4483
MUR 4504
MUR 4507
MUR 4509
MUR 4565
MUR 4570
MiJR 4571
MUR 4572



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

It Washington. DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO LAWRENCE M NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM MARJORIE W. EMMONSILISA R DAVi
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE FEBRUARY 19.,1998

SUBJECT Case Closures Under Enforcement Pnonty. General
Counsel s Report dated February 11, 1998

C The above-captioned document was circulated to the Commission

on Thursday. February 12. 1998

Objecti(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s) as

indicated by the namne(s) checked below

Commissone Askens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald XXX

Commissioner McGarry-

Commissioner Thomas XXX

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda for

Tuesday. February 24. 1998

Please notify us whio will represent your Division before the Commission on this
matter

AGENDA DOCUMENT NO. X98-13



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
Agenda Document

Case Closures Under ) No. X98-13
Enforcement Priority)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, recording secretary for

the Federal Election Commission executive session on

February 24, 1998, do hereby certify that the Comission

took the following actions with respect to Agenda

C- Document No. X98-13:

1. Failed-in-a vote of 3-2 to pass a motion
to approve the General Counsel's
recine ndations, subject to amendment of
the closing date in recommendation A to
read March 2, 1998. and subject to deletion
of those cases listed in footnote 4 on
Page 3 of the staff report.

Comissioners McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the motion.
Commissioners Aikens and Elliott dissented.

2. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to

A. Decline to open a I!UR, close the file
effective March 2, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the
following matters:

1. RAD 96NF-09 4. Pre-MUR 346
2. RAD 96L-12 5 Pre-MUR 356
3. RAD 97NF-02

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification: Agenda Document No. X98-13
February 24, 1998

Page 2

B. Take no action, close the file
effective March 2, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the
following matters:

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MtTR

4350
4355
4372
4394
4472
4483
4504
4507
4509
4565
4570
4571
4572
4575
4585
4589
4592
4593
4599

20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.

MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
NUR
MUR
NUR
MUR
MUR
NUR
MUR

4601
4602
4604
4605
4631
4661
4667
4668
4672
4673
4676
4677
4681
4683
4684
4694
4695
4696
4703

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,
McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

z Af
Date

k/ Marjorie W. EzmonsSecretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20403

I&TMarh 
2, 1998

Anthony L. Grande, Manager
Gilt for Congress Committee
1730 General George Patton Driv~e, Suite 212
Brentwood, TN 37027

RE- MUR 459

Dear Mr. G rande

C- On November 22, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received your complaint

alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended ("the

Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its

prosecutorial discretion to take no action in the matter. T'his case was evaluated objectively

relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record,

the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission

determined to close its file in this matter on March 2, 1998. This matter will become pert of

the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of

this action. See 2 U.S.C § 437(gXa)(8).

Sincerelv.

\Ne T le'ml
Super~ isorv Attore
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTN. D C V0461

March 2, 1998

J. Houston Gordon Chair
The Tennessee Democratic Party
1808 West End Avenue, Suite 515
Nlashville, TN 37203-3315

RE: MUR 4589

I)ear Mr. Gordon:

On December 3, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified Will T. Cheek of a

complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

(7
After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its

prosecutorial discretion to take no action against T"he Tennessee Democratic Party and yotL

This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In

light of the information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of

N- time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close Its file in this matter on March.2,

-- 1998.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record

within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so

as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your

01 additional materials, any permissible submissions %%Ill be added to the public record when

recei'ed.

If you have any questIons, please contact Jennifer H. Boyt on our toll-free number,

(900W424-95.30 Our local number is (202) 694-1650

Sincerel%,.

F Andre% %Tur N~

Spen, iso r%-A homey
Central [ntbrcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AASt4I%;TON U( V4bl

iB TMarh 2, 1998

Richard F. Laroche, Jr., Treasurer
Congressman Bant Gordon Committee
P.0. Box 2008
Murfreesboro, TN 37133

RE- M1R 4589

Dea Mr. Laroche:

on December 3, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint

alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy

of the complaint was enclosed With that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its

prosecutoriat discretion to take no action against the Congressman Bart Gordon Committee and

- you, as treasurer. This case was evaluated objectiel reatY toI hrmteso h

Commission's docket. [n light of the information on the record, the relative significance of the

case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close Its file in

this matter on March 2, 1998.

T'he confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply ind this matter

is now public. In addition although the complete file must be placed on the public record

within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If vou wvish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so

as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your

additional materials, any permissible submissions %%ill be added to the public record %%hen

receinved

If you have any questions. please contact Jennifer H. Bot on our toll-free number,

8(A) ,-424-Q530 Our local number is (202) 694-1 650

Sincerel%,

F Andre'\N T e\
Supermisor\~ ttornc\
Central F niorcemnent Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ila 
March 1, 1998

The Honorable Bant Gordon
2201 Rayburn 11ouse office Building
Washington. DX' 20515

RE MUR 4589

Dear Representative Gordon

On December 3, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint

alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended. A copy

of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

C After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its

prosecutorial discretion to take no action against you- This case was evaluated objectively

relative to other matters on the Commission's docket In light of the information on the record,

the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission

determined to close Its file In this matter on March 1. 1998

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.SC. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and thismautter

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record

within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you %ish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so

as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your

additional mater"Ials, any permissible submissions %%Ill be added to the public record when

rece I ed

If %ou ha~e any questions, please contact Jennifer Ii Bo~i on our toll-free number,

1800445S Ourlocal number is i '2) 6,44-1 t5u

Sincerel%.

Central F-nforcement D~ocket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 2046)

This i STHE EmuHFmR# A4M
DATE F I LED 11 1WCAMERA ND'1-


